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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON HEADQUARTERS SERVICES

1155 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1155

JAN 2 6 2017
John Greenewald, Jr.

S
]
Subject: OSD MDR Case 16-M-2595, DTIC Case No. 16-M-2595
Dear Mr. Greenewald:
We have reviewed the enclosed document and have declassified it in full. If you have
any questions please contact Mr. John D. Smith by email at whs.mc-alex.esd.mbx.records-and-

declassification@mail.mil.

Sincerely,

George R. Sturgis
Deputy Chief, WHS, Records, Privacy, and
Declassification Division, ESD

Enclosures:
1. MDR request
2. Document 1



Hamilton, Michael A CIV DTIC RM (US)

From: John Greenewald <john@greenewald.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 10:42 AM

To: foia@dtic.mil

Subject: MDR REQUEST

This email was sent from a non-Department of Defense email account. Please verify the identity of the sender,and
confirm authenticity of all links contained within the message.

To whom it may concern,

This is a request for a mandatory declassification review (MDR), under the terms of Executive Order 12958, as amended,
of the following document(s):

Accession Number: ADC955131
Corporate Author: ARMY COAST ARTILLERY BOARD FORT MONROE VA
Report Date: 09 Mar 1939

Pages:73 Pagels)

if you regard these documents as potentially exempt from disclosure requirements, | request that you nonetheless
exercise your discretion to disclose them. Please release all reasonably segregable nonexempt portions of documents.

Thank you for your time, and | look forward to your response!
Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.
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